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Mr William Myers           Direct Dial: 01223 582764 
Welwyn Hatfield Borough Council    
The Campus                                                                  Our ref:    
Welwyn Garden City                                                      Your ref: W: 6/2020/0930/VAR   

Hertfordshire   
AL8 6AE     
                                                                                       07 May 2020    
     

  
Dear Mr Myers 
  
Arrangements for Handling Heritage Applications Direction 2015 

 
Northaw House Coopers Lane Northaw Potters Bar EN6 4NG 
Application No. 6/2020/0930/VAR 

  

Thank you for your letter of 6 May 2020 regarding the above application for listed 
building consent. On the basis of the information available to date, we do not wish to 
offer any comments. We suggest that you seek the views of your specialist 
conservation adviser. 

 
It is not necessary for us to be consulted on this application again, unless there are 
material changes to the proposals. However, if you would like detailed advice from 
us, please contact us to explain your request. 

 
Yours sincerely 
 

 
Tom Goodman 

Business Officer 

E-mail: thomas.goodman@historicengland.org.uk 
 


